Thu 14/10/2021 11:14 am

KS Khairuldin SAMIAN (SPF) <Khairuldin_SAMIAN@spf.gov.sg>
RE: Vehicle Inspection- D/20210906,/0078

To  Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
Cc  Keang Chye YEO (SPF)
0 You replied to this message on 22/10/2021 4:06 pm.

From: Khairuldin SAMIAN (SPF) <Khairuldin_SAMIAN @spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 20 September 2021 3:57 pm

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Keong Chye YEO (SPF) <YEQO_Keong Chye@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Vehicle Inspection- D/20210906/0078

Dear Sir,

| am Investigation Officer Muhammad Khairuldin Bin Samian from Clementi Pelice Division. | am currently investigating into a case of Rash Act vide the abovementioned incident number.
The case involved one motor vehicle (Toyota Prime Taxi).

2 | would like to have a quotation for the following services:
a. Servicing of both hand brake and foot brake
b. Towing services from Clementi Police Division to workshop (if needed) (Preferably, | would like the assessment of the vehicle to be done at Clementi Police Division)
Towing services from workshop back to Clementi Police Division

3 | would like to have a copy of the vehicle assessment report thereafter.
4 Feel free to contact me at 6872 8885 for any queries.
5 Thank you.

Best regards,

Muhammad Khairuldin Bin Samian

Investigation Officer



